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DATE: April 10, 2000 

TO: 

FROM: 

Blanco Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting 

Toni J. McCoy, Regulatory Analyst, Division of Telecommunications P- 
SUBJECT: Open Docket No. 000422-TC, Revise CASR Title 

~ ~~ ~ 

Please revise the CASR title for the above docket from: 

Application for cancellation of Pay Telephone Certificate No. 1672 
by Andre Hobson, effective April 6, 2000. 

Change to: 

Application for cancellation of Pay Telephone Certificate No. 1672 
by Andre Hobson, effective December 31, 1999. 

NOTE: Applicant states this is his third request for cancellation and since he has paid all RAF’s 
due through 1999, in order for him to not owe for 2000, I am canceling him effective December 
31, 1999. Please call if you have any questions, 413-6532. 

Thank you. 




